Anza Valley Municipal Advisory Council 5:30 pm, Wednesday, November 16th, 2022

To be held in person at the Anza Community Hall 56630 CA-371, Anza, CA 92539

- I. Call to Order Allison called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm
- **II. Pledge of Allegiance** Allison lead the Pledge of Allegiance
- III. Roll Call -Allison, Rick, Phil and Birdie present
- **IV.** Approval of the Minutes postponed. Rick will prepare minutes for review at next meeting

V. Staff Reports

- Animal Services Lt. Leslie Huennekens, The Neuter bus in being repaired. They have the funds to now order a second bus and expect it early next year. They received 121 complaints in October and picked up 11 dogs and gave 3 citations. There were 2 dog fights reported, 14 dogs impounded. The department has dog traps available for 5 days periods and Rick shared that he has used them and they do work.
- 2) Code Enforcement Jennifer Morris -40 cases were opened (30 closed and 10 remain open). The sent 3 to attorney, 5 temporary restraining orders issues (2 removed plants and 3 were executed). A total of 5000 plants were removed. The state appears to be willing to take a more active role now. The department is losing 2 of its officers but will be replacing them.

A question of when you need a Conditional Use Permit and/or Plot Plan? Suggested that we invite someone from that department to speak at a future AVMAC meeting to they can explain and answer questions.

- 3) Sheriff Lt. Dan Winder Report for 9/27/22—11/7/22 Violent 9, Property 16, Burglaries 2... YTD 2020 157, YTD 2022 162. On 11/4 they participated 4 searches which confiscated 2449 plants, 9449 lbs and 5 arrests (all outdoor grows). The joint collaboration with Marijuana Enforcement Team, Code enforcement and other agencies are working very well. On 11/15 they confiscated 3453 plants and 3940 lbs, 2 firearms and 2 suspects. There is a new statewide campaign related to illegal growing of cannabis and it is called EPIC.
- 4) Cal Fire Chief McDermott In last two months there have been 281 calls at the local station and 118 calls at LRE.
- 5) Highway Patrol -not present
- 6) Registrar of Voters not present
- 7) Supervisor Chuck Washington, Melissa Morfin, discussed how our community can be better informed of any legislation or conversations that will effect our rural valley. There are some grant funds which may be applicable to us and Melissa will try to keep us in the loop. Dennis Sheehan would like to see an effort made to create a bus route from the Anza Valley to Temecula.

VI. Business Items

- 1) Office of Congressman Raul Ruiz not present
- 2) CDBG Community Development Block Grant
 - a) Description: Presentation on citizen participation.
 - b) Recommended Action: Receive report and record it in the minutes.
 - c) Contact: Anna Varona-Doromal, <u>AVarona-Doromal@Rivco.org</u>.

VII. Public Comments – Bus route for community to Temecula

VIII. Councilmember Reports and Comments - none

IX. Agenda items for next meeting -someone from planning to discuss CUP, presenters who were not able to attend to be rescheduled, roads

X. Adjournment - Allison adjourned the meeting at 6:28 pm

Member	Richard Beauchamp	Birdie Kopp	Allison Renck	Phillip Wazdatskey	Vacant
Term Ends	4/30/2025	4/30/2023	4/30/2025	4/30/2023	4/30/2023